

## Hinton Parish Council **Full Meeting** held on Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> October 2022 at 7.00pm at Phyliss collet room Purton.

## MINUTES

In Attendance -M Fryer (Chair) A Phillips S Brown D Beard R Reynolds P Jenkins A Mills F Birnie

District- G Craig County – B Tipper

*OPEN FORUM*- Apologies received from Cllr Green & Jones- Cllr Tipper mentioned road closure in Berkeley on 12.12.22, but keep checking as they change the date. Redrow entrance, highways will be reviewing this and speed limits. Cllr Craig- Local plan process has been delayed, this is due to soil sampling and Ornithology data. This is a high Ramsar site.

- 1. Apologies- Received from Cllr Marsh.
- Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations- Cllr Jenkins has an interest in item 4, and will leave the room. To note date should read 18<sup>th</sup> October on this agenda item.
- 3. Minutes of the meeting held on September 27<sup>th</sup> 2022 were taken as read and agreed to be a true account Cllr Reynolds proposed this Cllr Jenkins 2<sup>nd</sup>. (Cllr Birnie did not vote as not in attendance last month) Agreed (7-1)
- Committee meetings To note the minutes from the Planning & Finance meeting held October 4<sup>th</sup> 2022. (Cllr Jenkins left the room). To approve staff cost, HMRC, LGPS as stated on the schedule of payments 04.10.2022. Staff Cost were agreed under contractual payments.
- 5. To resolve the trees around the streetlights on the half-moon are cut. Cllr Tipper mentioned he had also spoke to Howard Tenens. After a lengthy discussion about H & S, and public liability and road safety, it was resolved by all to use quote A (Leafcutters)
- **6.** To discus and resolve if the Parish Council will hold a coronation event or similar. It was resolved that ClIrs Phillips & Mills approach user groups in the Parish and see what the consensus is as to whether the PC help fund events in the area.
- 7. SDC working together charter Documentation. The charter was noted by all.
- **8.** Logo- It was agreed that a competition is held for pupils from the primary school to design a logo to be used for the PC. It was also resolved that the winner of the judged logo will receive a Smyths toy voucher of £20.00.

Date ..... Sign .....

- **9. It was noted** that no new comments have been received from Parish Councillors relating to the local plan.
- **10.Recreation / Play area- All noted** the park report 26.9.2022.
- **11.Clerks Report** The Clerk gave a verbal report on warm spaces and how this can help people, Purton are asking about help with a VAS camera, clerk mentioned there is a community speed watch fund which may help. There is a sorn van in the car park at New Street and the process is being followed to remove it.
- **12.Councillors Report** Cllr Fryer mentioned the brambles at the Car park at New Street, the Clerk said she will look into this, Cllr Phillips mentioned the bulb planting at Purton, Clerk mentioned this is on the Planning & Finance agenda.
- **13. Date of next meeting** November 15<sup>th</sup> 2022 at Purton (Agenda items by noon Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> November) **Noted by all.**

Clerk thanked Mrs Price for opening the room on such short notice, and the refreshments.

Meeting closed at 7.45 pm